From: Gilbert knigh:

Sent: 09 July 2019 10:49

To: Planning

Subject: 2019/3521/T - TREE WORK request for consent.

Dear Sirs

Re: Tree Works - 6 Hillway, Holly Lodge Estate, Highgate N6 6QD

In the rear garden of the above property are two trees which need to be removed.

Adjacent to the rear of the property (within 2.00m) is a bay tree, which has grown from a bush and is
now approximately 4.00m tall which requires felling to prevent structural damage.

At the end of the garden is a self seeded Alder/elderberry tree partially growing within the boundary
wall within 1.5m of the adjoining property which is now leaning and could cause damage to adjacent
properties. This tree is now approximately 7.00m tall.

There will remain in the garden an old established apple tree and a plum tree.

I would appreciate your consent to removal of the aforementioned trees to avoid structural
damage/injury or advice as to how such consent can be obtained.

Yours faithfully

G. M. Knight



